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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 9:25 AM
To: 'Kathi Edwards'

Subject: RE: P10000055246

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
internet Access

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kathi Edwards [mailto:kathi@cellnaccessories.comj
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:56 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: P10000055246

I was not aware that | needed to obtain a new EIN when | incorporated, IRS has such a hold line so | went to the internet
My TIN 20-2295525 has been changed to EIN 27-5034180.

| tried to do it on line but because | have already done an Annual Report Online Filing it would not let me up date, my
confirmation number is 800195082688

What do | need to do to correct this or can you fix this>
Thank you

Katherine Edwards

Cell-N-Accessories, Inc

850-585-3774

!
Be kinder than necessary. for everyone you meet is fighting some kind of battle.”
Kathi
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